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etc...

SenderID, SPF (Sender Policy Framework)
Challenge/Response

(Computational Puzzle, Reverse
Turing Test)



Naive Bayes (Bayesian Filtering)
Boosting
Support Vector Machine (SVM)

etc...




( 99% )

PC

: OQutlook, Mozilla, Eudora, ...

:Popfile, SpamBayes, CRM114, ...
r PC



HTML
JavaScript
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m  "Word Salad :

(Dictionary Word Attack)

(Common Word Attack)

J. Graham-Cumming, How to beat an Adaptive Spam Filter,
2004 Spam Conference

G. Wittel et al., On Attacking Statistical Spam Filters,
CEAS 2004 3
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Word Salad

From: spammer@example.com
To: some@recipient.com
Subject: University Diplomas, No Classes Needed
Date: Tue, 27 Jul 2004 13:52:39 -0500

Academic-Qualifications from NON-ACCR. Universities.
No exams. No classes. No books.
Call to register and get yours in days - 1-234-567-8901

No more ads: removeme@example.com

pittsfield southern comeback memo egret droll rump pidgin promiscuous licentious
farthest heater admiration b slothful egan afterimage skillful ingratitude necromancer
innermost ftc curia zucchini molt dynamo panhandle topsoil daybed rheostat chaos
upkeep augmentation sheer kaleidescope libelous curlicue beech persecute downstate
cloudburst alewife decolonize hansom embarcadero destroy crumble serviceable fiske
allegra deprivation bemoan sodden arteriolosclerosis bobcat caiman bladdernut
aerodynamic satan requited bestowal midweek goodman iran debarring chard perception
spanish ascription advisee cursor dibble bet rooky dragnet plant pragmatic
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